CORRESPONDENCE
JUN 24, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00585-14

Shawna Senko

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 2:48 PM

To: bkeating@gunster.com

Subject: Notification of Unacceptable Filing - (Email ID = 2020)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and found to be
ineligible for E-filing for one or more of the following reasons:

1. The document is unsigned. Documents may be signed by typing “s/”, “/s” or “/s/” followed by
the signatory, i.e., /s/ First M. Last.

2. The document is not in compliance with the Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) filing rules
listed on the FPSC's Web Based Electronic Filing Requirements.

3.  The document is ineligible for E-filing.
a) ldentified as ineligible in the docket’s Order Establishing Procedure.
b) Must be accompanied by a fee or payment.
c) Contains proprietary confidential business information.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

Document appearsto be a duplicate of DN 03243-14 in Docket 140004-GU.
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APPENDED
FEB 05, 2014 - 9:31 AM

Hong Wang DOCUMENT NO. 00585-14

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 9:18 AM

To: 'Ann Bassett'

Subject: RE: Email address for Norman H. Horton, Jr. in Docket 140004-GU

Ann, the reason that the order was faxed is because the Notice of Reaffirming Party Status filed on 01/02/14 in Docket
140004 did not provide any e-mail address. | have added Mr. Horton’s e-mail address to our mailing list for that docket
per your request below.

Please feel free to contact us if you need further assistance. Thank you!

Hong Wang

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Ann Bassett [mailto:abassett@Ilawfla.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 8:24 AM

To: Ruth Nettles

Subject: Email address for Norman H. Horton, Jr. in Docket 140004-GU

Good morning Ruth,

We received a fax we an order in Docket 140004-GU last night. Mr. Horton asked me to let you know that he has
an email address. His email address is nhorton@lawfla.com. If you need anything else, please let me know.

Thank you.

Ann Bassett

Legal Assistant to Norman H. (“Doc”) Horton, Jr., Monica Freeland,
Denay Brown, and Paula Sparkman

Messer Caparello, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317-5579

Direct phone: 850-201-5237
Fax: 850-224-4359
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